Spicer Trumpet Studio Course Outline 2023-24

Applies to the following course numbers:

- With masterclass: 1920, 2920, 2921, 3920, 3921, 3922, 4920, 4921, 4922, 4923
- Without masterclass: 1925, 2925, 3925, 3929, 4925, 3924y, 4924y, 4929
- Graduate: 9509a, 9584b, 9585a, 9786b

Instructor: Shawn Spicer Email: sspicer3@uwo.ca Office: MB 211 Phone: (519) 661-2111 x85382 Office hours: by appointment only

Course objectives and learning outcomes

The aim of this course is to make students better trumpet players and musicians. This is achieved by applying criteria that embodies complete musical competence. Types of skills that will be addressed include problem solving, performing, creativity and critical thinking. This will be engendered through application of technical studies, personalized routines, imitation, listening, and practical interpersonal and performing experience.

Lessons

Students will receive 12 weekly lessons of 50 minutes each, except:

- Performance majors enrolled in 3921, 4921, 4922, 4923 receive an extra 12 lessons per year.
 - Students enrolled in 3924y and 4924y receive 12 weekly lessons of <u>30</u> minutes
 - Lessons: these will be taught in my office (MB211)

Studio class and studio recitals

Attendance is required for studio class for students enrolled in 1920, 2920, 2921, 3920, 3921, 3922, 4920, 4921, 4922 and 4923. Avoid all course conflicts with this time. For other students, attendance and participation is strongly encouraged. Please indicate at the start of the year if you would like to be included on the schedule. You must commit to attending regularly to be included on the schedule.

The studio class schedule will be finalized at the start of each semester and can be accessed <u>here</u>.

Students are expected to perform in at least two Studio Classes per semester, with piano (if applicable) as well as once per semester on a class recital. Performances will be recorded, and after each performance you must watch the video and complete a Performance Reflection.

Practicing

It is expected that all students will practice for a minimum of one hour daily, in addition to ensembles and other rehearsals – yes, this includes weekends. This is the most important part of your preparation for lessons and masterclass. Write your practice times into your weekly schedule as you would a classroom course.

Structure your practice into at least two sessions: as early in the day as possible, establish a productive and regular routine of fundamentals, and sometime later in the day schedule one or two additional sessions to work on repertoire and other demands.

Note: it is your responsibility to find a time and space to practice, even if all in-person events are canceled or access to practice rooms is restricted. Please consider a wide range of options and backup plans (alternate times, alternate locations, conversations with roommates/landlords, a practice mute if necessary).

Pianists

Building a productive, rewarding collaboration with a pianist is an important part of performing. To that end, you are strongly encouraged to find a pianist you can work with for the entire year. It is the student's responsibility to schedule rehearsals, etc. and to deliver music to the pianist. Please contact me for a list of recommended pianists or consult the faculty's list of professional accompanists.

Materials

Students are responsible for purchasing their own materials. All students must arrange the following:

Basic equipment

- Instrument(s), mouthpiece, standard mutes
- Valve oil/slide oil/other cleaning and maintenance materials

Repertoire (as assigned)

• Repertoire will be selected in consultation with the teacher in order to fulfill jury and recital requirements. for ideas, see the *Suggested Repertoire List* appended to the *Trumpet Jury Requirements*.

Method and etude books

Book List

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1IS4hdsVyEt83eReRZvPdPuiyK0jQliP03Nli11nz9 UU/edit?usp=sharing

Attendance

Please arrive on time, warmed up and with all necessary materials for lessons and studio class.

If you are unable to attend a lesson due to mild illness, you may opt for an online lesson instead.

If you are too sick for an online lesson or have an unavoidable conflict, try to swap times with another student before contacting me to arrange a make-up lesson. It is your responsibility to inform me in advance and to arrange another time. In the event that I cannot attend one of your lessons, I will give as much advance notice as possible and we will reschedule through one of these options:

- 1. At an alternate time during the same week
- 2. By "doubling up" on lessons the following week
- 3. With an additional lesson at the end of the semester

I would like to give everybody an opportunity each year to take advantage of a coffee lesson – one time a year when the pressures of school are particularly heavy you can have a coffee with me and discuss trumpet playing and music (have some questions ready). This avoids wasting time teaching a lesson for which a student is not prepared and it prevents the student from getting a low mark due to not having time to prepare. This is optional and will only be allowed once a year - we may have to do this online under the circumstances this year.

Evaluation

Consult the <u>master course outline</u> for an outline of the grading system for your specific course number.

You will be evaluated on preparation, progress, attitude, and attendance. Here is my expectation for each letter grade.

Undergraduate A+ (90-100) - all material assigned is very well prepared - work on material is beyond expectations A (80-89) - all material is well prepared B (70-79) - all material is prepared with some lingering difficulties C (60-69) - some material not prepared D (50-59) - no material prepared - obvious lack of practice F (under -49) - unexcused absence - 3 unexcused absences will generate a discussion about whether the course can be completed For Graduate Grades: A=80-100%, B=70-79%, C=60-69%, F=0-59%.

Performance Studies Handbook and Master Course Outline

The <u>performance studies handbook</u> can be found online. This document contains important policies and other information about applied instruction, including the <u>master course outline</u>. Please read it carefully and use it as a starting point for questions or concerns about this course.

i) **Course Prerequisites:** Unless you have either the prerequisites for this course or written special permission from your Dean to enroll in it, you may be removed from this course and it will be deleted from your record. This decision may not be appealed. You will receive no adjustment to your fees in the event that you are dropped from a course for failing to have the necessary prerequisites.

ii) Grading scale:

Undergraduate: A+=90-100%, A=80-89%, B=70-79%, C=60-69%, D=50-59%, F=0-49%.

Graduate: A=80-100%, B=70-79%, C=60-69%, F=0-59%.

iii) Academic Consideration for Student Absence & Missing Work ($\geq 10\%$): Students are responsible for making up any missed classes or assignments as soon as possible. he University recognizes that a student's ability to meet their academic responsibilities may, on occasion, be impaired by medical illness. Illness may be acute (short term), or it may be chronic (long term), or chronic with acute episodes. Academic Consideration provides students with consistent, fair, and pedagogically appropriate consideration, without compromising the academic integrity of the course or program, when they have been unable to complete some component of a course due to short-term extenuating circumstances. Students who have long-term or chronic medical conditions (physical or mental) that may impede their ability to complete academic responsibilities are directed to seek Academic Accommodation through Accessible Education (Academic Accommodation for Students with Disabilities).

Documentation shall be submitted, as soon as possible and no later than 48 hours after the end of the period of absence covered, to the Academic Counselling unit or Office of the Associate Dean, Undergraduate (TC210), of the student's Home Faculty together with a request for relief specifying the nature of the academic consideration being requested. Students are directed to read the <u>Senate Policy on Academic Consideration for Medical Illness</u> for further details.

Whenever possible, students who require academic consideration should provide notification and documentation in advance of due dates, examinations, etc. Students must follow up with their professors and their Academic Counselling office in a timely manner.

iv) Academic Consideration for Missing Work (<10%): In cases where students miss work that is worth less than 10% of the total course grade (ie. two or fewer assignments / lessons, or equivalent in applied studio courses) due to medical illness or compassionate grounds, if documentation is voluntarily submitted to the Associate Dean's office and the Associate Dean grants an accommodation, then the missed assignment(s) or quiz(zes) will be discounted in the calculation of the final grade for the course. If documentation is not voluntarily submitted then the missed assignment(s) will receive a grade of zero. Students who have been denied accommodation by an instructor may appeal this decision to the Associate Dean's office but will be required to present appropriate documentation.

v) **Academic Offences:** Submission of work with which you have received help from someone else (other than the course instructor or TA) is an example of plagiarism, which is considered a major academic offence. Scholastic offences are taken seriously and students are directed to read the <u>appropriate policy</u>, specifically, the definition of what constitutes a Scholastic Offence.

vi) Mental Health & Wellness: Students that are in emotional/mental distress should refer to the <u>Health and Wellness</u> at Western page for a complete list of options about how to obtain help or to go to the Wellness Education Centre located in Thames Hall room 2170. Students in crisis in need of immediate care are directed to go directly to Student Health Services in Thames Hall 2170 or to click on the big green "I Need Help Now" button on the Health and Wellness page above.

vii) Accommodation for Students with Disabilities: Students work with Accessible Education which provides recommendations for accommodation based on medical documentation or psychological and cognitive testing.

viii) **Religious Accommodation:** Students should consult the University's list of recognized religious holidays (other than statuatory holidays), and should give reasonable notice in writing, prior to the holiday, to the Instructor and an Academic Counsellor if their course requirements will be affected by a religious observance. <u>The Diversity Calendar from the Canadian Centre for Diversity and Inclusion</u> provides information on multifaith, multicultural and diversity related holidays and observances and links to resources for more information.

ix) **Contingency Plan:** Although the intent is for this course to be delivered in-person, should any university-declared emergency require some or all of the course to be delivered online, either synchronously (i.e., at the times indicated

in the timetable) or asynchronously (e.g., posted on OWL for students to view at their convenience), the course will adapt accordingly. The grading scheme will not change. Any assessments affected will be conducted online as determined by the course instructor.

xi) **Evaluation Policy Exemption:** This course has received an exemption from the requirement in the Senate Policy on Evaluation of Undergraduate Academic Performance that stipulates "At least three days prior to the deadline for withdrawal from a 1000- or 2000-level course without academic penalty, students will receive assessment of work accounting for at least 15% of their final grade."

xii) **Compulsory First Year Exam Exemption:** The Dean's office has granted this course an exemption from the Senate policy that requires each first-year course (1000-1999) to administer a common, compulsory, final examination scheduled during the examination period worth not less than 30% of the final grade.